PROBUS CLUB OF TEMPLESTOWE VALLEY Inc. MINUTES OF THE CLUB MEETING

Held at Ajani Centre, Thompsons Road, Lower Templestowe On Monday, 11 May, 2009 at 9:45am

1. Past President Liz welcomed members and guests, Bev Edwards, Sandra York, Barry and Margaret Hardman..

2. Liz's Talk Time

Liz wished all mothers a Happy Mothers Day for yesterday, Liz did the Mothers Day Classic Walk around "The Tan" with 30,000 people.

First Choice will be providing lunch for us on the 13 July'09, this is a change of caterer. To keep the price down we require two volunteers to serve the lunch to members. Please see Laurine at fellowship break if you are interested.

Lyn Hudgson will be the organizer for our Christmas lunch to be held on the 14 December'09 Liz attended Tony Shembrey's funeral and read a note of thanks from Yvonne Shembrey. Liz also read a thank you card from Marilyn Platford.

3. General Business

- 3.1. Our Guest speaker was Stephen Clark Detective Inspector of Homicide "Shootings in Melbourne CBD".
- 3.2. Lunch is was at the Doncaster Inn Hotel
- 3.3. Birthdays

Judy Baker, Yvonne Boyall, Rose Cecchin, Allan Chambers, Marion Cummins, Maureen Dubock, Wendy Fishley, Barbara Green, Elaine Hayne, Jacob Kerseboom, Maureen O'Brien, Valma Sigg and George Thomas, we all sang Happy Birthday.

3.4. Attendance Report:

Visitors: 3

Total in attendance: 110

Apologies: George Thomas, Esma Lawley, Dorothy McCauley, Margaret Cornell, Jennifer Eaton, Veronica Coleman, Jill Dickason, Rex Atkins, Val Sigg, Noel Hatton, Marilyn Platford, John and Pauline Mugridge

3.5. Treasurer's Report – Jeff Crosbie

(As at 30/4/09)

Balance on Hand \$10,104.48 Deposits Held for Activities \$2,766.36 Club Funds as at 31/4/09 \$7,338.12

Moved: Alan Baker Seconded: Ron McGregor No Discussion Carried

4. Secretary's Report - Judy Baker

Judy thanked Jenny Morcom for standing in as secretary for the next three months. Judy welcomed Jeff Crosbie to the front table, "a new knee to play with". Judy then wished all members becoming "Grey Nomads" to travel safe and share their adventures when they return.

Moved: Lyn Crosbie Seconded: Faye Willaims No Discussion Carried

5. Activities Report - Ron McBain -

Bike Group	John Hudgson	Wayne will be standing in for John for the next few		
		rides. New calendar for second half of the year is		
Book Group	Helga Braun	available. Going well		
Book Swap	Pat Edwards	No Comment		
Craft Group	Yvonne Boyall			
Cultural Walks	Wendy Fishley	Next meeting 19 May, need old glossy magazines Kenneth Park walks to Hawthorn 16 July, Richmond 13		
Cultural Walks	Trendy I isincy	August and Carlton 3 September. Night planned at		
		Savage Club 29 October. Please add your names to the		
		list at fellowship break. To all the knitters please keep		
		knitting we up to the end of August.		
Entertainers	Margaret Campbell	Fourth Tuesday of the Month		
Fine Dining	Hugh Cornell	No Comment		
Games	Marion Cummins	No Comment		
Garden	Faye Williams	Hurstbridge Environment Centre 18 May. Then		
		nothing until September, Blackwood Daffodil Festival		
Genealogy	Ray Lawley	Thanked members for their support while he was		
		unwell. Monday 18 next meeting		
Getaway Group	Hudgsons/McBains	No Comment		
Golf	Lyn Crosbie	Great getaway to Pt Lonsdale, recommended the tour of		
		the Fort at Queenscliff. Thanked Laurine and Pat for		
		their help. John Reid produced a group drawing of the		
		golfs at Pt Lonsdale, copies are available. Please add		
D 1	D 11	your name to the Mansfield getaway.		
Photography/	Doug Hayne	Doug will continue as Publicity Officer this year, but a		
Newsletter		replacement will be required for next year. A		
		document is prepared and on the web covering the tasks		
		for the newsletter or copies are available. A website		
		photo gallery with 20 shots is also on the web. Doug would like feedback on this gallery		
Scrapbook	Verity Moore	No Comment		
Theatre	Andrea Thomas	Billy Elliott is tomorrow, Sound of Music 23 May,		
Theatre	7 marca Thomas	Dennis Walter and Jersey Boys must pay today. Put		
		your names down for The Three Tenors and Chicago.		
Trips and Events	Elaine Hayne	Great night at the social, have booked for next year.		
		Planning day for outings this Friday, will have an		
		update next meeting.		
Walks	Wayne Eames	Early start this Wednesday 9:30 sharp, 27 May will be a		
		longer walk.		

Laurine Eames: 50 people must attend the lunch in July. A survey will be handed regarding lunch venues, please fill in and return before the end of this meeting.

Lois Mason: collecting old mobile phone, please bring them along to any meeting.

Moved: Jenny Kerseboom Seconded: Wayne Eames No Discussion Carried

6. Liz introduced Ian Coleman - he gave an overview of the Bowlescan Program and asked members to buy a "Bowelscan Kit" at the fellowship break.

- 7. Fellowship Break.
- 8. President Liz presented five lucky members with two tickets to the acmi theatre.
- 9. President Liz called on Margaret McGregor to introduce Stephen Clark, Detective Inspector of Homicide.

Margaret's Introduction

Our speaker was Detective Inspector Stephen Clark, Officer in charge of Victoria Police Homicide, and recently promoted to Acting Superintendent. Steve has been a member of the police force for 26 years, joining in 1982 and has an impressive resume covering Criminal Investigation Units, Crime Squads, Regional Response Units primarily investigating drug related matters, sexual offence and child abuse. Adding further Officer in Charge of the Armed Offenders and Prison Squads, and was also seconded to Operation Pendennis, joint counter terrorism with members from Victoria Police, Australian Federal Police and ASIO for 2 years. Steve has been in charge of the Homicide Squad for 2½ years and this year was awarded the Australian Police Medal for Services to the Community. It certainly is nice to know that we have men like our speaker to protect us from criminals and to solve those nasty crimes. We welcomed Acting Superintendent Detective Inspector Stephen Clark he spoke on "Shootings in the Melbourne Central Business District". This was a very enlightening presentation, another world to most Probrians.

- 10. Ian Coleman thanked Stephen for his very interesting presentation and presented him with a bottle of wine.
- 11. Next Meeting to be held on Monday 22 June, 2009.
- 12. President Liz declared the meeting closed at 12:00.

President:	 Date:	